
TO:

School of Nursing

FROM:

TITLE:

DATE:

SUBJECT: Nurse Aide Skill Validation

Your student,                                    , has applied for a Nurse Aide  position at UMC.

Prerequisites: Has completed one of the following courses:

TTU Students -NURS 3604 Core Concepts of Nursing Care

Covenant Students - 1102 (Module 2) 

South Plains College - RNSG 1413 Foundations for Nursing Practice

Please indicate skills that he/she has been instructed in and/or satisfactorily demonstrated below.

Yes No

1.    Assist with new patient admission.

2.    Stool, urine, sputum specimen collection.

3.    Records Intake & Output.

4.   Obtains and Records VS, Ht., Wt., Urine Dipstick, Hemoccult, Spec. 

      Gravity, Blood Glucose, Pediatric weight and length measurements.

5.   Equipment operation:  Hot Ice Machine, K-Pad, Scales, Special Beds, 

      Scales, Lead Placement, Oxygen, Traction set-up, SCD's

6.   Preparation / Assisting with Pre-Operative Preps

7.   Performs the following treatment / Procedure:  cleansing enema, 

      perineal care, sitz bath,  securment of Foley catheter, catheter care,

      external urine collection, application of ostomy bags, EKG, blood

      glucose

8.   BLS, Initiate Code Blue

9.   Provides a.m. care, p.m. care, oral hygiene, clean linens, diaper 

      changes, instructs N.P.O., skin care repositioning, use of restraints,

      assists with ambulation

10. Assist with Patient Discharges.

Signature of Instructor
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